#36965756 - 256-9418497 stewart mcquillan 08/10 arrival [ ref:_00DDOqpSR._5002p2vI709:ref |

From Online North America HBS <online.northamerica@hotelbeds.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/08/2023 09:00



If you would like to add any extra information, then please select reply (below/above) without modifying the

Query Subject.

Case Number: 36965756

Case Subject: 256-9418497 stewart mequillan 08/10 arrival
Created Date/Time: 8/10/2023 10:50 AM

Agent Response:

Dear Margo,

Thank you for contacting Hotelbeds,

As per your request, | would like to confirm that we contacted the Hotel and spoke
with Debra at Front Desk who confirmed a handicap room for this reservation 256-
9421667.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

If you require further information, do not hesitate to contact us.

Help us make your experience even better. You can scroll down to the end of this
email and rate my service. Thank you very much in advance.

Regards/Un saludo,

Erika Gonzalez Alcocer

Client Operations Executive

USA, Canada & Others: (+1) 8448126597
Brasil: (+55) 1131975981

How did we do? Please let us know by rating the quality of our service on a scale of 0 to 9
(9 being very satisfied):

- Original Message -
From: reservations@rooms101.com [reservations@rooms101.com]



Sent: 8/10/2023 10:50 AM
To: online.northamerica@hotelbeds.com
Name or Subject: 256-9418497 stewart mcquillan 08/10 arrival

he is asking if we can request a handicap room

Hotelbeds strictly respects, enforces and monitors the confidentiality of information it receives from, and shares to, its different stakeholders. The content
of this email is regarded as confidential and intended only for the recipient specified in the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying and distribution of the message, or any part thereof, is prohibited and may be unlawful. In this case please reply with the subject "wrong delivery"

and delete the message.
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